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7-1-57 Annual Report contains same reco's as last year except that the four
stations are contemplated in the proposed bond issue.

7-1-57 during Fiscal Year 56-57
Sparky the mechanical talking dog was donated by the Fraternal Order of the

Eagles, Aerie 180

7-1=-57

Calls: 1392

Loss: $355,722

Per cap: $3.52

Area: 23.83 sq. mi.
Pop: 101,000

7-1-57 (FY 56-57) In FY 55-56
The 2 1947 Sgr. were moved to Station 6 and 7 because they had 1000 gal. tanks

and there are few hydrants in the anncxed areas. To replace the sgr, a 500 gpm
Ford (1956) ta 500 gal Chev. (1954) were purchased as an expedient, but are below
the standards of engines purchased in the last 20 years.

7-1-57 (FYS56-57) 118 members
20 men hired

6 resigned

1l retired

+ 13 net gain

8-7-57 Paulos Steak and Chop House
4915 E. Speedway $125,000 flash fire started on broiler spread rapidly

heavy damage but f.f. helped it from being a total. TA 3:53 p.m.,

two patrons escaped safely. Trng. Officer Russell Sprung suffered slight facial
burns. Spread into false ceiling. Owner John Paulos, I have great admiration
for the fire department. If it hadn't been for them the place would have burned
to the ground. On 12-21-54 Paulos Flame Room at Congress and Church suffered

$160,000 fire - see separate card.

10-14~57 Sprouse Reitz Variety Store and Ryan Evans Drug Store S. 12th Avec.

and Valencia. 11 engines from Pima Mecrchant Patrol f.d., southside f.d.,
DMAFB, Douglas Aircraft, and Drexcl Hieghts F.D. $300,000 fire was outside cicy

limits, no TFD response.

11-20-57 Res. of Luis Emery 442 N. Court Ave. gas explo leveled house.
Picture of ff Ben Landow in the rubble in the 1957-58 Annual Report

12-57
Approx. 29,400 Chrisgtmas trees burned at 25 locations.

1957 Chief J.H: Freeman reported:
Fire Loss: $293,738

Nearly 30,000 home inspections
2 big fires: Paulos Rest. $100,000

S & W Lumber $60,000
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Cour Ae®y her byuBoom, e Henry, 1992:

1 of 11 air raid sirens around town in 1957.




1957,0 TFD

2. Firefighters (1 to r) C. Frances, K. Regilio, R, Saltsgaver,
N. Clark and Bud Putney at "Old Station No, 1" (circa 1957).
Tucson Fire Department photo,
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Downtown Tucson Then and Now

Standard Oil gas station and Albert Steinfeld Hardware at 100 block of N. Stone in 1957. They were
demolished to build J.C. Penney building. It is now the main library plaza

ARD

DEI’AR ENTS




1957
January 1, 1957, Al ong The Way:




